w Februavy 13, 1969

MEMORANDUM FOR FALE - CO-2-31030

At 2:30 p.m., Fcbruary 12, 1969, at the request of Mr. Harry
R, Van Cleve, Jv., General Counsel, General Serviees Administratllion,
the folluwine persons met in the Director's Confeivnce Loom 2t 1800
G Stacet, N.W.: Assistant Diveetor Kelley, Assislant Director
Paterszen, Tepal Counsel Robert Goff, Special Agent in Chorge John E,
Parker, Hasvy Van Cleve, GSA, James B, Rhends, Archivist of the United
States, Dudley Chapman, 0ffice of the I~iznl Counsel, Department of
Justlee, and Byvon E. Harding, Associnte General Counsel, GSA.!

Me. Van Cleve outlined the problem he wished to discuss, slating
that some weeks apgo, at the request of the Attorney General of the
United States, a panel of physieclans reviewed the autopsy slides
made by the physliclans at ihe lzval Hosplial relatlve to the assassin-
ation of the lale President Kennedy. In thelr report, which was made
a matter of public record, they mentioned that the material they
examined uas furnished to them by the Archivist of the United States,
and vns Included on an Inventory list which accompanicd the letter
from Dr, Geocge C. Burkley to Mrs. Linceln, dated April 76, 1965,

HMr. Van Cleve stated Lhat Cthis was a gratuftous sbatercent made by the
doctors and 1t would have been so much better if they had merely
indicated what material they had examined.

Mr. Van Cleve then went on to explain that at some unspecified
date there was placed in a bin at the Archives a quantity of material
in secaled cardbeard boxcs and a locked foot locker. This material
was recelved from the Kennedy offices, presumably from lrs. Lincoln.

Subscquently, in October, 1966, the family of the late President
Kennedy rade a glft to the United States of certain specified articles
which were further described in the letter to Lawson B. Fnott, Jr.,
Adninistrator of General Services, from Burke Marshall on behalf of
the Executor of the Estate of John F, Kennedy, dated October 29, 1966,
The articles to be given to the Archivist were in the scaled boxes
and the oot locker mentioned above, and when the Archivist took
possession of and opened these contalners a careful inventory of the
contents was made., A key to the foot locker was produced by Angela
M. Kovello, Secretary to Senator Robert P. Kennedy. When the foot
locker was opened, it was found to contain artieles No. 1 through 8
1isted on the inventory prepared by Dr. Burkley on April 26, 1965.

A careful scarch was made in the Archlves Lo ascertain what

happened to the articles described in Itcm No. 9 of Dr. Burkley's
inventory and they cannot be found in the Archlves.
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Mr. Van Cleve is concerned that wrlters 1ike Weisherg or lnrk
Iane, when they Jlearned that such en faventory exfsted, would denand
to see the luventory and Ltens covered by 16, He indieated that he
saw no legal reason how the existence of this fnventory could be kept
from wrlters of thils kind, and that when they learned of the Inventory
and then learned that sowe of the items on the Inventory were not in
the poscesslion of the Archives, that this would lead to all sorts of
speculatilon and accusalion that the govern.ent wns not being perfectly
frank and open in hondling this matler, and that 1% vas further proof
of the various econspiracics which these urlitevs are alleging surround -
the nssassination of President Kemnedy. I6 is our opinion alse that
this is a distinet possibility.

There was a dlscussion concerning the -reference in the inventory
of the complete antopsy protocol of FPresident Kemnedy (oripginal and
7 ccts) and the faet that we forwarded to the Archivist the original
autopsy protocol on October 3, 1967 (Commission Exhibit MNo. 387).
This could raise the question about two origlnal autepsy protocols.
We, of course, were unable to resolve this discrepancy since we do
not have access to the paper referred to in Dr. Burkley!s inventory.
We can speculate that what was described as the original aulopsy
protocol in the inventory might have been another ribben copy of the
original protocol or that 1t was merely mislabeled, but it does gilve
an opportunity for writers to discuss the discrepancy.

I suggested that a source of information concerning the missing
material would be Mrs, Lincoln since our file was well documented
and that all of this material was turned over to' Dr, Durkley and
recelpls obtatined, and Dr. Rurkley turned all of the material over
to Mrs. Lincoln and obtalned a receipt. lir. Rhoads appcared to be
reluctant to contact Mrs. Lincoln and we got the impression that they
had had some difficulties with Mrs. Lincoln in the past.

I then suggested that Mr. Van Cleve talk to Dr. Burkley. I
indicated that it would be surprising to me if the Kennedy family
made any disposition of the material in question without consulting
Dr. Burkley. Mr. Van Cleve agreed that Dr. Burkley should be con=
tacted but asked me to contact him since neilther he nor Dr. Rhoads
knew Dr. Burkley and Dr. Burkley did not know them. He was concerned
that Dr. Burkley might be reluctant to discuss this matter with somecone
whom he did not know. I agrced to contact Dr. Burkley.

At 9:00 a.m., February 13, I tallied to Dr. Durkley at his home

at 3507 Preston Court, Chevy Chase, Marylznd. Dr, DBurkley advised
me that after turning all of this material over to Mrs. Lincoln he
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never saw nor loowd anybhing atonb The di: postiton, and that Lie was
sorprioed to hear Lhat 10 was not Wwith the coemtader of Lhe materlal
he tormed over to Fes. Tinealn,  AfLor disevseing the problem, Dr.
Durkley offered to eall Mrs. Lincoln, He 4afd Lhis in my presence
and Mrs. LinenIn Lold him that all of the watovial he tuvined over to
her wis placed In a teunk or feot loclevr; el 1t was loecled, and that
to her knouledse L6 wos noever cpencd nor Lhe contznls dtoturhed by
her,  fhe sald, hoiever, that comettine sfler ths recetipt all of the
rbertal conccirnlng Lthe sosassloablon, #ith wiilch she was vorking,
veg Liiied over to Angle Novello, Robert Kunmedy's Scerelavy.

(Fugeta Jovello is satd to be a secrctary to Mr, fngler Biddle UJko,
fnbraszodor to Denmnvk).

Dr. Buvkley wnid that Hoory Giorduno,_former thite House driver
who 15 lnown to vs, was also on employce of the Fennedy fanily at
Lhaet Lihee and was working with Mrs. Tincoln. Glerdano is now a
Donrcliesper at the U, S. Seunte. e 1o under Senator Pastore's
patronnge, but actually works for Schnabtor Keimedy's office. It is
my opinlon that Glor:dnno "hould not be talked to concerning this
matter.

On February 13, I called larry Van Cleve and advised him of the
results of the conversation with Dr. Burkley, and further advised
him that, in my opinion, we should not contact Giordano. He agreed
with this and stated he felt that the Inquiry would have to remain
as 1t now stands; that perhaps we were borrowing trouble in exploring
it any further, and assured me that the Archlvist had made a thorough
scarch of all of the material on hand to make sure that the material
in question had not Leen received by the Archivist at another time
or under other circumstances.

C/\qu M( Ly .

' Thomas [J. Kelley
AssistantDirector/ (PI)
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